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Questions for Onondaga County D.A. Candidates Lavine & Keller

TO: Scott Willis/WAER -

Following our phone conversation, this is what l've added to the EVIDENCE webpage for Fitzpatrick:

http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-pases/elections/2019/fitzpatrick. htm

qUESTIONS FOR WOUID.BE D.A.S TAVINE & KELTER -
based on their review of the primo focie EVIDENCE:

(1) do they agree that it would EASTLY support the indictment and conviction of D.A. Fitzpatrick for public corruption?;
and

(2) what D.A. salary do they believe they should be paid?

& AN ADDED QUESTION FOR WOUID.BE D.A. IAVINE,

a member of the Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) -

WHY has JCOPE been sitting on OA's June 27, 2013 ethics complaint? -
a hard copv of which CJA furnished Fitzpatrick & the Commission to tnvestiqate Public Corruption ot the September 77'

2013 heorinq

click here for JCOPE & THE BOGUS 2015 REVIEW COMMISSION

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:52 AM
To:'srwillis@syr.edu' <srwillis@syr.edu>

Subject: FW: Robert Antonacci's record as NYS Senator, disqualifying him from ANY office of public trust, including the

NYS Supreme Court judgeship he has had the temerity to seek -- and to which 3 parties have given him their party lines

TO: Scott Willis - WAER

Thanks for your phone call. As discussed, below, with LIVE links, is my March 8,20L9 e-mail to the Senator Antonacci,

Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on Budget & Revenues - to which I received NO response. As a lawyer and

CPA, what were his findings of fact and conclusions of law...

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
9L4-42L-L200


